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Title: I hereby make the following appointment and reappointments to the Board of Domestic Violence
Shelters:

Teresa Chu is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Lanna Ultican,
for a new term to expire September 30, 2018. A copy of Ms. Chu’s resume is attached.

Lisa Pelofsky is reappointed for a new term to expire September 30, 2017.

Melba Curls is reappointed for a new term to expire September 30, 2016.

Martha Lofgreen is reappointed for a new term to expire September 30, 2017.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 15-23

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2015

RE: APPOINTMENT AND REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE SHELTERS
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File #: 15-23, Version: 0

I hereby make the following appointment and reappointments to the Board of Domestic Violence
Shelters:

Teresa Chu is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Lanna
Ultican, for a new term to expire September 30, 2018. A copy of Ms. Chu’s resume is attached.

Lisa Pelofsky is reappointed for a new term to expire September 30, 2017.

Melba Curls is reappointed for a new term to expire September 30, 2016.

Martha Lofgreen is reappointed for a new term to expire September 30, 2017.

________________________________
Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Date: _________________________
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